

From: Rory Moore <opra+request-29892-499723c5@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 9:44 PM
To: OPRA
Subject: OPRA request - Asbestos abatement documents for 535 FRANKLIN AVENUE, Nutley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Nutley Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

This is the second request for the Asbestos abatement documents, for the demolition of the property known as the Ciccolina building. Mayor Tucci, stated on the record, on March 1, 2022, the documents do exist and are in possession. I want any and all documents for the Asbestos abatement. The documents were never filed with the State of New Jersey and are mandated by Federal law.

Yours faithfully,

Rory Moore

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-29892-499723c5@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@nutleynj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Nutley Township? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3dnutley_township&c=E,1,ZyFvxjSUzNo810KMr4sYvcFvjNgQxbOHMkxUIUD9RUrUrgNn6ZOGW-hWAHg74PlkTj-a-ZmXMDc55DqQKPtSKy5_eLFwWnF8tBCOxoT36laayu-cukqz&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies: